
 
AGREEMENT COVER SHEET 

 
Please Type 

 
 
Contractor full name:  Hugh Shapiro 
                 
Doing Business As, if applicable:   Athletic Trainer @Wilbur Cross High School 
  
Business Address:  13 Whalers Point, East Haven, CT 06512 
    
Business Phone: 701-770-4953 
   
Business email:  latcnd@yahoo.com 
 
SS# OR Tax ID #:    
Funding Source & Acct # including location code: 190-404-00-56689 
    
Principal or Supervisor:  Erik Patchkofsky 
 
Agreement Effective Dates: From 08/01/20 To 6/30/21 
 
Hourly rate or per session rate or per day rate $17,500 (8/28/20; 12/4/20; 3/26/21)  
Total amount:  $52,500  
 
Description of Service: Please provide a one or two sentence description of the 
service. This service is an essential component in making certain that all of our student athletes are provided 
with the best possible medical, health, safety and rehabilitation care.   
 
 
Submitted by: Erik Patchkofsky      Phone: 475-220-1100/203-848-0425  
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Memorandum 

To:   New Haven Board of Education Finance and Operations Committee 
From:   Erik Patchkofsky, Athletic Director  
Date:   June 3, 2020  
Re:   Athletic Trainer – Hugh Shapiro     
 

Executive Summary/ Statement: Approval is requested for the Renewal of an Agreement by and 
between the New Haven Board of Education and Michele T. Cormier, 17 Woodside Path, West Haven, CT for 
Sports Medicine and Athletic Training Services. 

Amount of Agreement and the Daily, Hourly or per Session Cost: $52,500 and payable in 
three payments of $17, 500 (August 28, 2020, December 4, 2020 and March 26, 2021) 
 

Funding Source & Account #:  190-404-00-56689 
 
Key Questions: (Please have someone ready to discuss the details of each question during the 
Finance & Operations meeting or this proposal might not be advanced for consideration by the full 
Board of Education): 
 
1. Please describe how this service is strategically aligned to the District Continuous Improvement 

Plan?   .  One of the goals in our district is to assist students to go on to post-secondary education.  The 
trainer services’ is essential to this goal because, if necessary, students will be provided with the best 
possible care and, hopefully, allow them to return to school as soon as possible. 
 

2. What specific need will this contractor address?   This service is an essential component in making 
certain that all of our student athletes are provided with the best possible medical, health, safety and 
rehabilitation care. 

 

3. How was the contractor selected? Quotes? RFP? Sealed Bid or Sole Source? Please describe the 
selection process including other sources considered and the rationale for selecting this method 
of selection:   The contractor has specialized skills and experience and was very carefully chosen from a 
pool of candidates through an interview process.   

 

4. If this is a continuation service, when was the last time the alternatives were sought? 2014 
 

5. What specific skill set does this contractor bring to the project?   The contractor has specialized 
skills and many years of service in sports medicine and as a certified athletic trainer. 

 

6. How does this contractor fit into the project as a whole? (If the contractor is an individual, 
please attach a copy of their resume):  The candidate provides the essential services needed for our 
student-athletes. 

 
7. Is this a new or continuation service? Continuation  

 



8. If this is a continuation service has cost increased?   No increase from last year. 
a) If yes, by how much?  
 
b) What would an alternative contractor cost? 
 
c) Is this a service existing staff could provide? Why or why not?  
 
 

9. Evidence of Effectiveness: How will the contractor’s performance be monitored and evaluated?  
End of the year meeting.    
 

10.  If a continuation service, attach a copy of the previous evaluations or archival data 
demonstrating effectiveness. (If archival data includes lengthy reports, syllabi, training 
materials, etc., please have a copy available for review) 
 

11. If the service is a professional development program, can the training be provided internally, by 
district staff? N/A  
 
 a) If not, why not?  
 
b) How will the output of this Agreement contribute to building internal capabilities? 

12. Why do you believe this Agreement is fiscally sound? This agreement is fiscally sound because it 
provides essential services to our student-athletes for an entire year at a very reasonable and realistic 
cost. 

13. What are the implications of not approving this Agreement?  The athletic program needs the 
specialized skills/services provided by the candidate to ensure that the proper medical care and 
rehabilitation is provide for our student-athletes.  











13 Whalers Point 
East Haven, CT. 06512 
latcnd@yahoo.com 
 
 

Hugh Shapiro MS, MSPH, ATC 
 

Objective: To obtain a position in a sports medicine/public health setting providing 
sustainable education and empowerment to all populations and ability levels as a means to 
enhancing quality of life and improving health status while decreasing health risk behaviors.  
 
 
Education: 2005 – 2008 
  Minneapolis, Mn      Walden University 

                      Master’s degree in public health. August  2008 
• 3.7 GPA 

 
1982 – 1984 
Hays, Kansas  Fort Hays State University 

                                                           MS. Physical Education 
 

1975 – 1979 
Lincoln, Nebraska Nebraska Wesleyan University 

                                                           BS  Physical Education 
• Wrestling Team Captain 1977-1979 
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Professional Experience:    
                        
                        2014-Present             City of New Haven; Board of Education 
                                                           New Haven, CT 
                        Athletic Trainer 
                               • Provided athletic training/sports medicine services at two  
                                       Inner city high school athletic programs. 

•    Head athletic trainer for Connecticut state open wrestling championships 
    2014-2020 

                                      
 
                       
                       2015-2017                    ATI/AWS Worksite solutions 
                                                            Wallingford, CT 
                         Athletic Trainer/Ergonomic Early Injury Intervention Specialist 
                           

• Provided ergonomic assessments and education principles for 
office, laboratory, and vivarium settings 

• Provided follow up and ongoing ergonomic training to employees 
• Problem solving and redesign of office space as necessary 
• Ordered new equipment and educated employees on proper usage 
• Maintained records of all contacts 
• Job coach as needed 
• Maintained strong working relationships with all employees 

 
 
                        2012-2014                       Carlson Physical Therapy 
                             Athletic Trainer  
                                         
                                          • Provided athletic training/sports medicine services at Bridgeport 
                                       Central High School 
                                  
             
                        2008 – 2012  Dodge City Community College 
                                      Dodge City, KS 
  Head Athletic Trainer 

• Provide athletic training/sports medicine services for 280 student/athletes 
in 11 sports ranging from collision to non-contact activities. 

• Manage the athletic training room facility.  Responsibilities include:  
equipment and supply inventory management including budget. 

• Developed a pre-athletic training education curriculum and teach 7 credit 
hours per semester. 



• Developed emergency action plans for 8 athletic venues utilized by the 
college athletic teams 

• Developed a head injury/concussion management policy for all athletic 
programs 

• Supervise 9 student athletic training assistants 
• Provide injury management evaluation, develop management strategies, 

and supervise all injury rehabilitation & management protocols. 
• Created an athletic training management & policy facilities handbook. 
• American Red Cross first aid-CPR/AED instructor 
• Managed all athletic insurance claims and followed through to completion 

of transactions. 
• Oversaw all sports practices and games.  Travel with football and 

basketball.  Occasional travel with baseball, softball and soccer. 
• Academic advisor for 5-10 students each school year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2007 – 2008  Trinity Health 
                                    Minot, ND 
Athletic Trainer 

• Provide athletic training/sports medicine services to five area high schools. 
• Assisted in development of sports training enhancement/injury reduction 

conditioning programs for area athletes. 
 

2004 – 2007  Mercy Wellness Center 
                                   Williston, ND 
Athletic Trainer 

• Provided athletic training/sports medicine services at two high schools and 
one college. 

• Developed and supervised “EXCEL” sports training enhancement 
program with 50-60 athletes participating 

• Designed and supervised exercise programs for teenagers, adults and 
phase III cardiac rehabilitation populations. 

• Certified American Red Cross CPR/first aid instructor.  Taught 3-4 
courses/year. 

• Certified federal drug testing chain of custody 
• Provided industrial medicine post offer physical capacity assessments 

using the “Worksteps” program. 



• Inspected and maintained entire fitness facility equipment. 
• Developed programming and supervised the “Healthy Choices” program 

for local youth as a deterrent to overweight and obesity behavioral risk 
 

1998 – 2004  St. Joseph’s Hospital 
Dickinson, ND  
Athletic Trainer 

• Provide athletic training/sports medicine services at two area high schools 
and one college. 

• Supervised student athletic trainers at two high schools. 
• Developed and supervised S.T.E.P. “Sports Training Enhancement 

Program” with 50-65 athletes participating. 
• Designed and supervised exercise programs for teenagers, adults, and 

phase III cardiac rehabilitation patients. 
• Certified American Red Cross CPR/first-aid instructor. Taught 3-4 classes 

per year. 
• Certified federal drug testing chain of custody. 
• Provided post offer industrial medicine physical capacity assessments 

using the “Worksteps” program. 
• Inspected and maintained all fitness facility equipment. 
• Developed programming and supervised the “Healthy Choices” program 

for local youth as a deterrent to overweight and obesity behavioral risk. 
 
 

 
Qualifications: NATABOC athletic trainer. Athletic training license 24-00652.  American 

Red Cross community CPR-AED/first aid instructor, American Public Health 
Association. 

 
Modalities:           Ultrasound. Electric Stimulation, Cold Laser, Traction (lumbar & cervical), 

Ice, Moist Heat, Prophylactic Taping & Bracing, Selectorized weight 
machines, free weights, sportcord, kettlebells, manual joint mobilization. 
Sport Concussion Evaluation protocols including SCAT II and IMPACT. 
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